
ORD# 0923-2015, DIVISION OF WATER

PARSONS AVENUE WATER PLANT WELL PUMP REPLACEMENT - COLLECTOR WELL 103

CONTRACT NO. 2019, C.I.P. NO. 690533-100001

BID TABULATION, OPENED 3/18/15

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE:

Material Labor Total

Extende

d Total Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 JOB COORDINATION 1 LS 0 2,000 2,000 2,000 0 100,000 100,000 100,000

2
ELECTRICAL & PHONE LINE RELOCATION 1 LS

100,000 25,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 100,000 225,000 225,000

3

ENTRANCE GATE & CONSTRUCTION 

ENTRANCE SIGNS
1 LS

5,000 4,000 9,000 9,000 10,000 15,000 25,000 25,000

4
RIGID PAVEMENT OVER RAW WATER LINE 1 LS

9,000 6,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 20,000 35,000 35,000

5 DEMOLITION-PUMPS & PIPING 2 EA 2,000 8,000 10,000 20,000 0 20,000 20,000 40,000

6

INSTALL PUMPS-COMPLETE PER SECTION 

43 21 13.33 (INSERT MANUFACTURERS 

NAME ________________)

3 EA 

292,000 15,000 307,000 921,000 275,000 32,000 307,000 921,000

7  MOTOR CONTROL CENTER (MCC) 1  LS 75,000 25,000 100,000 100,000 80,000 10,000 90,000 90,000

8 PROCESS VALVES & ACCESSORIES 1 LS 200,000 11,500 211,500 211,500 200,000 25,000 225,000 225,000

9 PIPING & ACCESSORIES 1 LS 30,000 20,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000

10 CONTROLS 1 LS 10,000 5,000 15,000 15,000 20,000 30,000 50,000 50,000

11 WIRING, CONDUIT & ACCESSORIES 1 LS 45,000 37,500 82,500 82,500 19,000 17,000 36,000 36,000

12 CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE TYPE A 1 LS 0 5,000 5,000 5,000 10,000 0 10,000 10,000

13 MOBILIZATION 1 LS 0 2,000 2,000 2,000 10,000 90,000 100,000 100,000

14 SUBMITTALS-MILESTONE #1 1 LS 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 10,000 0 10,000 10,000

15 SUBMITTALS-MILESTONE #2 1 LS 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 10,000 0 10,000 10,000

16 SUBMITTALS-MILESTONE #3 1 LS 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 10,000 0 10,000 10,000

Special

The Righter Co., Inc.                                                 

2424 Harrison Rd., Columbus, OH 43204

$234,150.00

$1,987,000.00

$298,050.00

$2,285,050.00

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

yes

(1) Addendum Ackldgmnt. Completed? (Pg. 2) yes

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 3-4) yes

yes

yes

31-1023518 (exp. 2/25/16, MAJ)

N/A

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. 41)

Liberty Mutual & Travelers

yesyes

N/A

$1,561,000.00

Description Est. Qty's Units

SUBTOTAL

CONTINGENCY (15% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

31.10%2.99%

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 3) 31-0889208 (exp. 11/13/16, MAJ)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No.

$1,795,150.00

Bid Affidavit Complete? (P. 48)

$1,743,000

Kokosing Construction Co., Inc.                 

6235 Westerville Rd., Westerville, OH 

43081

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 4)

Bonding Company (Pg. 23)

yes

1 0e18e64e-44d3-4fc3-90bf-29a8738a598f.xlsx



Material Labor Total

Extende

d Total Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

The Righter Co., Inc.                                                 

2424 Harrison Rd., Columbus, OH 43204

Description Est. Qty's Units

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No.

Kokosing Construction Co., Inc.                 

6235 Westerville Rd., Westerville, OH 

43081

Prequalified to Bid? (Pg. 49) yesyes
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